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ACADEMIC SENATE 

Memorandum 

ILLINOIS STATE UNIVERSITY 
POlINIJEIJ IN 1857 

NORMAL, ILLINOIS 61761 

October 26, 1973 

To: Executive Committee of the Academic Senate 

From: Faculty Affairs Committee 

Re: Human Resources Management Task Force 

APPENDIX D 

The Faculty Affairs Committee suggests the following procedures 
for implementation of the Human Resources Management Task Force. Since 
five constituencies are expressly identified in the motion creating the task 
force, we propose that no more than three (3) nominees be presented to the 
Executive Committee of the Senate from each constituency. 

The faculty; .•. student; ... administration; .•. and administrative 
staff nominees shall be selected by the appropriate internal committees of the 
Senate. (IE: Student Affairs Committee shall select the student nominees.) 
The Civil Service Council shall select the civil service nominees. 

The Executive Committee of the Senate shall appoint five members 
to the Human Resources Management Task Force se lected from the list of 
nominees. Each of the five persons shall represent one of the groups identified 
in the motion which created the task force. 
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